

July 22, 2025

Ms. Michelle Mack
City of Clearwater
1650 North Arcturas Avenue
Clearwater, FL 32727-3777
Email: Michelle.Mack@myclearwater.com

RE: PIGGYBACK OF MANATEE COUNTY, FLORIDA ODOR AND CORROSION CONTROL SERVICES AGREEMENT No. 24-R084063BB

Dear Ms. Mack:

First, let me thank you again for your continued interest in Evoqua Water Technologies and for your confidence in our ability to solve your hydrogen sulfide odor and corrosion control needs.

Per our discussions, Evoqua Water Technologies was awarded a five-year contract with Manatee County, Florida on July 20, 2024 for Odor and Corrosion Control Services. (Manatee County Odor and Corrosion Control Agreement No. 24-R084063BB). Evoqua Water Technologies and Manatee County have agreed to the first year renewal option and we would like to offer the City of Clearwater the opportunity to continue piggybacking the Manatee County contract for your odor control program.

Under the Manatee County contract agreement, the pricing for the products and services you are currently using are as follows and are listed in the Manatee County contract documents I provided.

50% Hydrogen Peroxide: \$0.56/lbs

Odophos: \$1.78/Gallon

All terms are per the existing Manatee County, FL contract and shall apply. The above prices do not include any applicable taxes.

This Manatee County contract pricing is in effect from July 20, 2025, through July 19, 2026.

Thank you again for the opportunity to be of service. We look forward to continuing to serve the City of Clearwater in the years to come. If you have any questions regarding this information or if I can be of assistance in any way, please do not hesitate to call me at (352) 804-5706.

Sincerely,

Evoqua Water Technologies LLC

David McCalla

David McCalla
Sales Representative